From:

Subject: FOI Request
Date: 27 January 2023 14:13:16
Dear Sir/Madam

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 may | kindly request the following
information about your CyberInsurance Spending The information needed is as

follows:

SECURITY / CYBER SECURITY Insurance
Does your organisation currently have cyber insurance or plan to invest in cyber
insurance in the next 12 months?

If you have cyber insurance who is the policy with?
If you have cyber insurance when does the policy come up for renewal?

Ifyou have cyber insurance what is the cost of your current policy or renewal?

Kindest Regards



From: Hendry, Angela
To:

Subject: RE: FOI Response
Date: 02 February 2023 13:41:00

pear I

FOI Ref: 86504/23
Thank you for you FOI request received on 27 January 2023.

You requested:

o SECURITY /CYBER SECURITY Insurance
Does your organisation currently have cyber insurance or plan to
invest in cyber insurance in the next 12 months?

« If you have cyberinsurance who is the policy with?

 If you have cyber insurance when does the policy come up for
renewal?

« If you have cyber insurance what is the cost of your current policy or
renewal?

The information you have requested is not held by the Commission as we do not
currently have cyber insurance but we may have in the future.

If you wish to request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Lynn Ingram
Director of Corporate Services
Local Government Boundary Commission for England

18t Floor
Windsor House
50 Victoria Street
London

SW1H OTL

Kind regards

Angela Hendry

rrom:

Sent: 27 January 2023 14:13
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





